BEMIDJI AREA SCHOOLS
BEMIDJI, MINNESOTA

DATE: DECEMBER 19, 2022
TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION
FROM: JEREMY OLSON, SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

SUBJECT: DONATIONS

COMMENTS:

First National Bank of Bemidji Foundation has donated $30,000 to the Bemidji Career
Academies, James Ravnikar and Jessica Thompson have each donated $500.00 to the Angel
Fund, and $2,500 from Team Foundation to Bemidji High School Robotics. The Bemidji High
School Choir has received the following donations for their New York City Trip: $500 from
Rotary Club of Bemidji, $500 from First National Bank of Bemidji, $750 from Beltrami Electric
Cooperative, $2,000 from Knife River Materials, and $2,500 from Ottertail Power.

ACTION:

The motion was offered by, seconded by , and carried () to accept the following
donations: $30,000 from First National Bank of Bemidji Foundation for the BHS Career
Academies, $500 from James Ravnikar for the Angel Fund, $500 from Jessica Thompson for the
JW Smith Angel Fund, $2,500 from Team Foundation to Bemidji High School Robotics. The
Bemidji High School Choir has received the following donations for their New York City Trip:
$500 from Rotary Club of Bemidji, $500 from First National Bank of Bemidji, $750 from
Beltrami Electric Cooperative, $2,000 from Knife River Materials, and $2,500 from Ottertail
Power.



